

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/granotdan
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Public Speaking
Politics
Research

Languages

Spanish (Limited Working)
English (Native or Bilingual)
Hebrew (Native or Bilingual)

Honors-Awards

2014 Next Generation Leadership Award
2013 H. C. Byrd Citizenship Award Winner
2013 Maryland Medallion Society
2012 Spirit of Maryland Winner
Omicron Delta Kappa Foundation Scholarship

Publications

The U.S.-Turkey-Israel Triangle

Dan Granot

Director of Government Relations at ADL
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Dan Granot is the Director of Government Relations for ADL (Anti-Defamation League), where he leads federal advocacy on efforts to combat antisemitism and advance ADL's international priorities. He previously worked as an Assistant Director in AIPAC's Policy and Government Affairs department, where he focused on progressive engagement, social movements, and economic issues, and as a research associate for a Non-Resident Senior Fellow at The Brookings Institution, where he focused on trilateral relations between Turkey, Israel, and the United States. Prior to that, he was a Graduate Fellow at the Israel Council on Foreign Relations in Jerusalem, and a Program Manager at the Institute for Multi-Track Diplomacy, where he focused on water dialogue in Iraq and Syria. Dan has also worked on development projects in India, Thailand, and Fiji. He earned his master's degree in Foreign Service at Georgetown University and holds bachelor's degrees in Global Development and Government & Politics, specializing in international development and conflict management, from the University of Maryland.

Experience

Anti-Defamation League
Director of Government Relations
September 2021 - Present (2 years 9 months)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

AIPAC
6 years 2 months
Assistant Director, Policy and Government Affairs
January 2019 - August 2021 (2 years 8 months)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Senior Policy Analyst
February 2017 - January 2019 (2 years)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Policy Analyst

July 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 7 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Institute for Multi-Track Diplomacy

Program Manager

September 2014 - October 2014 (2 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Israel Council on Foreign Relations

Graduate Fellow

June 2014 - August 2014 (3 months)

Jerusalem, Israel

Saban Center for Middle East Policy at the Brookings Institution

Research Associate to Nonresident Senior Fellow

April 2014 - May 2014 (2 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

University of Maryland

Research Assistant

January 2012 - May 2013 (1 year 5 months)

College Park, Maryland

Projects Abroad

Participant Coordinator

June 2012 - August 2012 (3 months)

Madurai Area, India

Fund for the Public Interest

Field Manager for Human Rights Campaign

May 2011 - August 2011 (4 months)

Skyline Gondola, Restaurant & Luge

Photo Sales Associate

January 2010 - April 2010 (4 months)

Queenstown, New Zealand

Projects Abroad

Primary School Teacher
November 2009 - January 2010 (3 months)
Nadi, Fiji

The Mirror Foundation
English Teacher
September 2009 - November 2009 (3 months)
Chaing Rai, Thailand

Education

Georgetown University
Master of Science (MS), Foreign Service

University of Maryland College Park
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Global Development

University of Maryland College Park
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Government & Politics

East Brunswick High School